
 
AMENDMENT OF  

SOLICITATION 
 
1. AMENDMENT NO.  04 
  

 
2. EFFECTIVE DATE – 6/13/2024 
 
  

 
3.  
PAGE 1 of 2 

 
4. ISSUED BY: Fluor-BWXT Portsmouth LLC 

P.O. Box 548 
3930 US Route 23 South 
Piketon, OH  45661 

 
5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Name, street, 
county, state & zip code) 
 
All Offeror(s) 

 
6. AMENDMENT OF (RFP) 
SOLICITATION NO.  FBP24SC166497 
 
 

 
DATE  
 
6/5/2024 

  
 7.  
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 8. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
___ is extended _X__   is not extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended 
by one of the following methods: 
 
(a) By completing Items 5 and 9, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this 
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or e-mail which includes a reference to the 
solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE 
DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be 
made by e-mail or letter, provided each e-mail or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is 
received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
 
8. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
 
Add the following to the aforementioned Request for Proposal: 
 

• Attached is the Questions & Answers Rev 0 Dated 6/13/2024 
 
 

 
9A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 
 
 
 

 
10A. Fluor BWXT Portsmouth LLC 
 
Kelli Bunstine – Contract Administrator  

 
9B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 
 
 
______________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 
9C. DATE SIGNED 

 
10B.  
 
 
___________________________________ 
                   (Signature) 

 
10C. DATE                 
SIGNED 
6/13/2024 

 



Item No. OFFEROR's QUESTIONS FBP's ANSWERS

1.

Should we price this as RAM? Yes, as of now we have not received all of the surverys back so plan on RAM.

2.

Can the contractor pick the sequence of material to be processed? No, FBP will give direction in the order to get the equipment.

3.

Can multiple locations be worked at the same time? Yes

4.

Can the equipment be processed in place? Most of it should be able to but need to get direction from CTR.

5.
Are the rail tankers and tanker trailers empty? If not, will the company provide 
SDS information for the contents? 

FBP will verify the condition and sampling will be done as needed. Yes, data/SDS will 
be provided.

6.

Will FBP recognize FAR 19.1307 Price evaluation preference for HUBZone small 
business concerns?

FAR 19.1307 is not listed in this RFP.

7.
The RFP states a minimum of four (4) key personnel. Should we include a 
Construction Manager/Superintendent as a key position?

No, Construction Manager is not required for this project.

8.

Section M.3 (b) Key Personnel and qualifications; HSE Representative: the RFP 
says "See Attachment J-13 for HSE Representative qualifications and 
responsibilities." Attachment J-13 is not included in the RFP documents, will FBP 
provide a copy of the J-13 Attachment.

Please refer to Section J.1 in the RFP, the J-13 has a link provided to the FBP website.

9.

Each Project Description shall be a maximum of one half (1/2) single sided 8.5 inch 
x 11 inch page. Please clarify if FBP refer to the "Brief Description of Work Scope" 
being 1/2 page, or is the intent to include all of the information requested in 1/2 
page?

Each successfully completed Scope of Work should be at least 1/2 page.

10.
One of the bullet items requested for the past performance write-up is "Summary 
of qualifications and experience." Please clarify what is meant by summary of 
qualifications and experience.

Please provide a summary of qualifcations and experience that was obtained on each 
Scope of Work.

11.
May we use lower-tier subcontractor's past performance experience? Yes as long as the lower tier will be listed as a subcontractor in your proposal.

12.
Does this RFP fall under Davis Bacon and the GPPMA? Yes
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